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From: Jay Dardenne
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 2:19 PM
To: Jay Dardenne; 'mwhite@legis.la.gov'; Senator Page Cortez; cschexnayder@legis.la.gov; 

'jzeringue@legis.la.gov'
Cc: 'Sherry Phillips-Hymel (hymels@legis.la.gov)'; 'Patrick Goldsmith'; John Carpenter 

(LEGIS); Laura Lapeze; Travis McIlwain (DOA); Ternisa Hutchinson; Afranie Adomako; 
Lindsay Schexnayder; Barbara Goodson (DOA); Mark Cooper; Courtney Phillips; Cindy 
Rives

Subject: Department of Health Request for increase in FY20 Federal Budget Authority
Attachments: Increase LDH Budget Authority FY20 CV19.pdf

Please find the attached relative to Department of Health federal budget authority. 
 
 
Jay Dardenne 
Commissioner of Administration 
Louisiana Division of Administration 
PO Box 94095 
Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095 
(225) 342-7000 
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From: Jay Dardenne
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 3:31 PM
To: 'mwhite@legis.la.gov'; Senator Page Cortez; cschexnayder@legis.la.gov; 

'jzeringue@legis.la.gov'
Cc: 'Sherry Phillips-Hymel (hymels@legis.la.gov)'; 'Patrick Goldsmith'; John Carpenter 

(LEGIS); Laura Lapeze; Travis McIlwain (DOA); Ternisa Hutchinson; Afranie Adomako; 
Lindsay Schexnayder; Barbara Goodson (DOA); Mark Cooper; Beth Scioneaux; 
Catherine Pozniak

Subject: Department of Education Request for increase in FY20 Federal Budget Authority
Attachments: FY20_Budget_Authority_Increase_Ltr.docx.pdf

Please find the attached relative to Department of Education – Subgrantee Assistance federal budget authority. 
 
 
Jay Dardenne 
Commissioner of Administration 
Louisiana Division of Administration 
PO Box 94095 
Baton Rouge, LA  70804-9095 
(225) 342-7000 
 



 

 

May 12, 2020 

Honorable John Bel Edwards  
Governor, State of Louisiana  
State Capitol Building 
Post Office Box 94004  
Baton Rouge, LA 70804 
 

RE: Increase in FY19/20 Federal Budget Authority  

Dear Governor Edwards: 

Due to the Public Health State of Emergency related to COVID-19, the federal government has awarded emergency 

federal funding to the Louisiana Department of Education (LDOE) as the pass-through agency.  At this time, we are 

in receipt of the following grant awards for K – 12 school systems, early childcare centers, and child nutrition: 

$286,980,175 – Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, 2020, U. S. Department of 

Education, Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) 

$67,581,166 – Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, 2020, U. S. Department of 

Health and Human Services 

$57,628,443 – Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, 2020, U.S. Department of 

Agriculture 

With these recent significant federal awards, the current federal budget authority for LDOE is not sufficient to 

administer these funds.  In accordance with La. R.S. 29: 725 G, and Section 2 of Act No. 10 (Preamble), I am 

requesting an increase in FY 2019-20 budget authority equivalent to $109,959,379 based on projected payments to 

school systems and early childcare centers.  Budget authority for the remaining grant funds totaling $302,230,405 is 

needed in FY 2020-21. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Act No. 10, 2019 Regular Legislative Session, I hereby certify that expenditures of 

these funds is essential to the public health, safety, and welfare, and that any delay would be detrimental to the 

State. Accordingly, pursuant to the cited authority, federal funds available to this agency will be expended prior to the 

approval of a BA-7 by the Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at Beth.Scioneaux@la.gov or 225.342.3617. 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth “Beth” Scioneaux 
Acting State Superintendent of Education 

DocuSign Envelope ID: ED12E925-8B3D-4162-8A15-FB57B5E88C71
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